
Leicester
City Council

Adult Social Care

I nvitation to Tender

CONTRACT TITLE &Ref

Framework Agreements for the provision of

Supported Living and/or Flexible Short Breaks Service

This tender should be completed and returned in accordance with the
Instructions to Tenderers

Completed Tenders must be
uploaded no later than '4:00 hours on 9t" June 2016

eTendering Portal Address www.delta-esourcinq.com

Tender Access Code (TAC) G7CY7PW3HB



5.1 Supplier Suitability Questionnaire

1. GANISATION DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Accredo Support and Development Ltd

1.2 Registered company address 21 Church Street
Oadby
Leicester
LE2 5DB

1.3 Registered company number 0470171

1.4 Name of immediate parent N/A
company

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company N/A

1.6 Trading status select from drop down list
Private Limited Company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please N/A
specify

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading ❑Yes
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) ~x No

1.9 What size is your organisation? select from drop down list
Medium — 50 - 249

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2.~ Name Chris Walvin

2.2 Position in the organisation Director

2.3 Postal address 21 Church Street
Oadby
Leicester
LE2 5DB

2.4 Telephone 0116 2721345

2,5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the ❑Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.
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5.1 Supplier Suitability Questionnaire

1. ORGANISATION DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Advance Housing and Support Limited

1.2 Registered company address 2 Witan Way, Witney, Oxfordshire
OX28 6FH

1.3 Registered company number 21143R

1.4 Name of immediate parent
company

N/A

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company N/A

1.6 Trading status other (please specify)

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please
specify

Registered under the Cooperative and
Community Benefit Societies Act 2014

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE)

x Yes

❑ No

1.9 What size is your organisation? select from drop down list

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2. ~ Name

2.2 Position in the organisation Tender &Bid Coordinator

2.3 Postal address 65 Dalston Lane, London, E8 2NG

2.4 Telephone

2,5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the
Contract deliverables yourself.

X Yes

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to
deliver some of the services.
If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding
model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor
and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will
be responsible for.

❑Yes
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5.1 Supplier Suitability Questionnaire

1. ORGANISATION DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Affinity Trust

1.2 Registered company address

,.

1St Andrew's Court
Wellington Street
Thame
Oxfordshire
OX9 3WT

1.3 Registered company number 06893564

1,4 Name of immediate parent
company

N/A

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company N/A

1.6 Trading status a private limited company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please
specify

Plus a charity registered with the
Charities Commission

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE)

❑x Yes

px No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Large (over 250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2,~ Name

2.2 Position in the organisation Lead Tender Writer

2.3 Postal address 8 Springwell Court
Holbeck
Leeds
LS12 1AL

2.4 Telephone

2.5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the
Contract deliverables yourself.

D Yes
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5.1 Supplier Suitability Questionnaire

1. ORGANISATION DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Aspirations Care Limited

1.2 Registered company address 5a Hare Lane, Gloucester GL1
2BA

1.3 Registered company number 05110576

1.4 Name of immediate parent
company

Aspirations (BIDCO) Ltd

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company Aspirations (TOPCO) Ltd

1.6 Trading status a limited company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please
specify

n/a

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE)

❑Yes

D No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Large (over 250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2.1 Name Louise Griffiths

2.2 Position in the organisation Business Development Director

2.3 Postal address Unit B2, Elmbridge Court, Cheltenham
Road East, Gloucester GL3 1JZ

2.4 Telephone

2.5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the
Contract deliverables yourself.

p Yes

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to
deliver some of the services.
If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding
model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor
and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will
be responsible for.

❑Yes

22



5.1 Supplier Suitability C~uestionnaire

1. ORGANISATION DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Bonney Care Agency Ltd

1.2 Registered company address 4 Bonney Road

Leicester, LE3 9NG

1.3 Registered company number 09237367

1.4 Name of immediate parent Bonney Care Agency Ltd
company

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company Bonney Care Agency Ltd

1.6 Trading status a private limited company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please
specify

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading ❑Yes
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) D No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Small (11-50 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2,1 Name Shingirayi Tafi

2.2 Position in the organisation Re istered Mana er

2.3 Postal address 4 Bonney Road

Leicester

LE3 9NG

2,4 Telephone 0116 232 2021 

2 5
E-mail bonneycareinfo@gmail.com &

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

A Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the D Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.

B Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to ❑Yes
deliver some of the services.

If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding
model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor
and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will
be responsible for.
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5.1 Supplier Suitability Questionnaire

1. ORGANISATION DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier CareTech Community Services Ltd

1.2 Registered company address 5th Floor, Metropolitan House, 3
Darkes Lane, Potters Bar,
Hertfordshire, EN6 1AG

1.3 Registered company number 02804415

1.4 Name of immediate parent company CareTech Holdings PLC

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company As above

1.6 Trading status a limited company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please specify N/A

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading ❑Yes
status:
Voluntary,. Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) ❑x No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Large (over 250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2. ~ Name

2.2' Position in the organisation Bid Mana er
2.3 Postal address CareTech Community Services

Limited
Telephone 5th Floor, Metropolitan House, 3

2.4 Darkes Lane, Potters Bar,
Hertfordshire, EN6 1AG

2.5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the p Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.

~ Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to ❑Yes
deliver some of the services.
If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding
model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor
and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will
be responsible for.



1. ~RGANfSATION DETAILS
_ - _ ___

Full name of the Supplier Community Integrated Care1.1

1.2 Registered company address 2 Old Market Court

Miners Way
Widnes
Cheshire WA8 7SP

1.3 Registered company number 2225727

1.4 Name of immediate parent N/A
company

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company N/A

1.6 Trading status other (please specify)

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please Private Company Limited by
specify Guarantee &Registered Charity

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading D Yes
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) ❑ No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Large (over 250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2,~ Name Gemma Shepherd

2 2
Position in the organisation Business Development

Manager

2.3 Postal address 2 Old Market Court, Miners
Way, Widnes, Cheshire VI/A8
7SP

2.4 Telephone

2,5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the p Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to ❑Yes
deliver some of the services.
If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding
model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor
and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will
be responsible for.
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1. ORGANISATION DETAfLS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Creative Support

1:2 Registered company address 5t" Floor Dale House, 35 Dale Street,

Manchester, M1 2HF

1.3 Registered company number 27440R (FCA Mutuals)

1.4 Name of immediate parent n/a

company

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company n/a

1.6 Trading status other (please specify)

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please Registered Society with Charitable Status

specify

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading Ox Yes
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) ❑ No

1.9 What size is your organisation? select from drop down list

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2. ~ Name Lucy Bell

2.2 Position in the organisation Business Manager

2.3 Postal address 5t" Floor Dale House, 35 Dale Street,

Manchester, M1 2HF

2,4 Telephone

2,5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the D Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to ❑Yes
deliver some of the services.

If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding

model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each' Sub-contractor

and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will

be responsible for.
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1. ORGANfSATfON DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Evolving Care Limited

1.2 Registered company address - Unit 15 Scope House Weston Road
Crewe Cheshire CW1 6DD

1.3 Registered company number 08075731

1.4 Name of immediate parent Not Applicable
company

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company Not Applicable

1.6 Trading status a private limited company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please Not Applicable
specify ,

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading ❑Yes
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) D No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Medium (51-250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2.1 Name Carol Vickers

2.2 Position in the organisation Managing Director

2.3 Postal address Unit 15 Scope House Weston Road
Crewe Cheshire CW1 6DD

2,4 Telephone

2,5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:3.1

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the ~x Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to ❑Yes
deliver some of the services.

If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding
model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor
and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will
be responsible for.
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1. ORGANISATION DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Lifeways Community Care Ltd.

1.2 Registered company address 56 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1
OAS

1.3 Registered company number 4126127

1.4 Name of immediate parent
company

Lifeways Finance Ltd

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company Lifeways Finance Ltd

1.6 Trading status a limited company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please
specify

N/A

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE)

❑Yes

D No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Large (over 250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2,~ Name

2.2 Position in the organisation Head of Tendering

2.3 Postal address 56 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1
OAS

2,4 Telephone

2,5 E-mail tenders@lifeways.co.uk

3, BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the
Contract deliverables yourself.

❑Yes

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to
deliver some of the services.

If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding
model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor

and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will
be responsible for.

Ox Yes
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1. ORGANlSATtON DETAILS

Full name of the Supplier Maclntyre1.1

1.2 Registered company address 602 South Seventh Street

Milton Keynes

Bucks

MK9 2JA

1.3 Registered company number .894054

1.4 Name of immediate parent N/A
company

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company N/A

1.6 Trading status a private limited company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please
specify

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading px Yes
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) ❑ No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Large (over 250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2, ~ Name Simon Dooley

Position in the organisation Business Development
2 2 Manager

2.3 Postal address 602 South Seventh Street
Milton Keynes
Bucks
MK9 2JA

2,4 Telephone

E-mail Customer.solutionsCa~macintvr
2 5 echaritv.org

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1
__ -

Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the ❑x Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.
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1. ORGANISATION DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Making Space

1.2 Registered company address Lyne House,

46 Allen Street,

Warrington

WA2 7J B

1.3 Registered company number 1642033

1.4 Name of immediate parent N/A
company

1.5 Name of ultimate parent N/A
company

1.6 Trading status other (please specify)

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please Private Limited Company

specify Charity with Trustees

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading D Yes
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) ❑ No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Large (over 250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2,1 Name Rachel Peacock

2.2 Position in the organisation Director of Development

2.3 Postal address Lyne House, 46 Allen Street,
Warrington WA2 7JB

2.4~ Telephone

2,5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the Lx Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to ❑Yes
deliver some of the services.

If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding model

that includes members of the supply chain, the percentage of

work being delivered by each Sub-contractor and the key

Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will be responsible

for.

c Bidding as prime Contractor but will operate as a Managing ❑Yes
Agent and will use third parties to deliver all of the services.
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1. ORGANISATfON DETAILS

Full name of the Supplier Royal Mencap Society1.1

1.2 Registered company address 123 Golden Lane, London EC1Y ORT

1.3 Registered company number 550457

1.4 Name of immediate parent
company

N/A

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company N/A

1.6 Trading status other (please specify)

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please
specify

Registered charity and company limited
by guarantee

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading

status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE)

❑Yes

D No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Large (over 250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2, ~ Name

2.2 Position in the organisation Regional Operations Manager

2.3 Postal address Unit 28 and 29 Centurion House, Anson

Court, Stafford ST18 OGB

2.4 Telephone

2.5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the

Contract deliverables yourself.
D Yes

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to

deliver some of the services.

If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding

model that includes members of the supply chain, the

percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor

and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will

be responsible for.

❑Yes
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1. ORGANISATION DETAILS

1.1 Full name of the Supplier Pathfinders Community Support
Ltd

1.2 Registered company address 31 Mallard Drive, Syston.
Leicester. LE7 1 ZL

1.3 Registered company number 6830833

1.4 Name of immediate parent N/A
company

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company N/A

1.6 Trading status a limited company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please
specify

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading ❑Yes
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) ~x No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Small (11-50 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2, ~ Name Miss Hema Patel

2.2 Position in the organisation Company Director

2.3 Postal address Office 1, 434 Narborough Road,
Leicester. LE3 2FS

2.4 Telephone

2,5 E-mail

3, BiDDfNG MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the D Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to ❑Yes
deliver some of the services.

If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding
model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor
and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will
be responsible for.
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1. ORGANISATION DETAILS

Full name of the Supplier Thera South Midlands
__
1.1

1.2 Registered company address The West House, Alpha Court,
Swingbridge Road, Grantham,
Lincolnshire NG31 7XT

1.3 Registered company number 08667106

1.4 Name of immediate parent Thera Trust
company

1.5 Name of ultimate parent company Thera Trust

1.6 Trading status a limited company

1.7 If ̀ other' is selected, please
specify

1.8 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate your trading ~x Yes
status:
Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) ~x No

1.9 What size is your organisation? Medium (51-250 employees)

2. CONTACT DETAILS

2, ~ Name Mark Pearce

2.2 Position in the organisation Managing Director

2.3 Postal address Thera South Midlands, The
West House, Alpha Court,
Swingbridge Road, Grantham,
Lincs, NG31 7XT

2,4 Telephone

2.5 E-mail

3. BIDDING MODEL

3.1 Please mark ̀X' in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:

a Bidding as a prime Contractor and will deliver 100% of the px Yes
Contract deliverables yourself.

b Bidding as a prime Contractor and will use third parties to ❑Yes
deliver some of the services.
If yes, please provide details of your proposed bidding
model that includes members of the supply chain, the
percentage of work being delivered by each Sub-contractor
and the key Contract deliverables each Sub-contractor will
be responsible for.
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